Louis S. Mosconi, CPG

Area Manager

Risk Management & Remediation
3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Ste. 210
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Phone 562.290-1721
Fax 918.662.8380
louis.s.mosconi@conocophillips.com

February 11, 2011

Ms. Barbara Jacub
ACEHS

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

Re: Notice to Agency of Change in Contact Information for Site Address
Chevron Facility No. 351813 - 2445 Castro Valley Boulevard, Castro Valley, CA - Case No. RO 2968

Dear Ms.Jacub:

This correspondence has been prepared to provide your agency with written notification that effective
February 11, 2011 (“Effective Date”), ConocoPhillips Company will be transferring the above captioned
case to Union Oil Company of California (“Union Oil"). From the Effective Date forward, Union Qil (or its
designees or representatives, including Chevron Environmental Management Company) will manage the
day-to-day corrective action/remediation obligations related to the referenced case.

As of the Effective Date, please direct all correspondence related to these projects to:

Ms. Roya Kambin

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, 5" Floor

San Ramon, CA 94583-5186

Office Phone: 925-790-6270
RKLG@Chevron.com

The environmental consultant for this site is now: Aaron Svitana of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. All applicable
contact information is provided below:

Aaron Svitana

ARCADIS U.S,, Inc

2033 North Main Street, Suite 340
Walnut Creek, CA, 94596

Office Phone: 925-296-7856
Aaron.Svitana@arcadis-us.com




